























CONFIDENTIAL

Dictated: 25/01/06
Typed: 30/01/06

Our Ref: SH/HLW/J058427

Elaine Williams

Complaints and Litigation Manager
East Hampshire PCT

Raebarn House, 3" Floor

Hulbert Road

Waterlooville

PO7 7GP

Dear Elaine,

| am really sorry for the delay in getting this report out to you.

DOH900034-0009

Elderly Mental Health Department
Petersfield Team

50 Leigh Road

Havant

Hampshire

PO9 2BF

Tel: 023 9245 4698
Fax: 023 92452771

| didn’t actually manage to get the notes until a week or so before Christmas, as a set was
missing between here and the QAH. By that time | was in the final stages of trying to tidy up
my work before my maternity leave started in January and it was all a bit hectic. | felt it was
more appropriate that | did the report rather than delegating it to somebody else who clearly had
no knowledge of the sequence of events prior to this lady’s death.

Once again apologies for the delay.

Yours sincerely,

Dr Shelly Hogg

Consultant in Old Age Psychiatry



Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager

DOH900034-0010

From: i Code A Clerical Officer

Sent: “21February 2006 10:14

To: Elaine Williams - Complaints and Litigation Manager
Cc: Karen Guy - Locality Manager

Subject: FW: Coroners Report

Elaine

Karen has a hard copy of this report and will go through it with you to make any amendments

Thanks

Code A

i Secretary to SEDR Macnaughton/Karen Guy
Code A '

From: . _____ CodeA_- Medical Secretary
Sent: 21 February 2006 10:09

0 Code A - Clerical Officer
Subject: "COroners Keport
Hii Code A

Please find attached report for the Coroner as requested.

I will check with Dr Martin Brown to see if he still wants to add a note about why he was signing on Shelly's behalf. He

doesn't want to be called to give in evidence in Court as it wasn't his patient.

Kind regards,
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